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M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M. CONMISSioN
M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M CLERK

DATE: January 24, 2011
TO: Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Polk) ZIV Pz ,rw’
Office of the General Counsel (Tan) —T\/ﬁ'/ M b‘f

RE: Docket No.100438-TP — Request for withdrawal of Petition for ETC Wireless
designation by MTI.

On January 18, 2011, Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated (MTT), notified the
Division of Regulatory Anaiysns of its intent to withdraw its petition in Docket No. 100438-TP
seeking wireless ETC desig ith APM 2.07(C)(2)(d)(4), staff requests that
the above referenced dockét be closed administratively. There are no pending issues that need to
be addressed by the Cgmmissi N0 agency act1on has been taken to date. If you have
questions, please feel frke to contact Jim Polk at 413-6510.
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Enclosure

ce: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Salak, Trapp, Casey)
Office of General Counsel (Teitzman)
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Jim Polk

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 3:55 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Adam Teitzman, Beth Salak; Bob Casey; Jim Polk; Bob Trapp

Subject: FW. Withdrawal of ETC Petition

fyi...Docket No. 100438-TP...existing ETC wanted to add wireless ETC designation...it decided to
withdraw after receiving our data request. Jim will draft up a jeint memo from GCL and RAD to close the
docket..

From: Jerry Holt [mailto:jh@mymti.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 3:09 PM .
To: Jim Polk

Cc: Bob Casey; EK Chinwah; Patricia Thomas

Subject: Withdrawal of ETC Petition

Mr. Palk,

Thanks for taking the time to talk with me regarding MTV's ETC petition earlier today. As we discussed at
that time, please withdraw our petition and we will re-file it at a later date.

Thanks again,

Jerry E. Holt

President

MTI

65 E. 16th Street

Suite 300

Chicago Heights, IL 60411

P. (708)679.5050

F. (708) 756-7731

hitp:/iwvww.mymti.com

Confidential and Proprietary

Centains privileged infeormation which is to be disclosed only to authorized
personnel. Expressed written permission from MTI and affiliates must be
obtained before copying or disseminating subject materials. This e-mail and
any files transmitted with it are the property of MTI and are intended solely
for the individual or entity to whom this e-mail is addressed. If you are not
one of the named recipient(s) or otherwise have reascn to believe that you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender at 708.679.5050
and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other use,
retenticn, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or ceopying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited.
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